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RFQ Clarification Q&A-UNCP-Livermore & Jones Generators 2025
Clarification Questions Question Response

We understand that the 20-page limit
excludes the SF-330.  Are the cover and
dividers also excluded from this page limit?

To clarify, we understand our response is to
be submitted electronically only. Should the
PDF be emailed directly to you, or delivered
on a flash drive via hand delivery or courier
service?

Please clarify the numbering for Tab 4. In the
RFQ (dated 01/20) it seems that two requests
are place on one line (4.1), with the total
being 8 requests.

Who is the existing service entrance
switchboard manufacturer and what is the
age of the equipment?

A tab or divider with only a label or number
will not count toward the total page count.
However, if there is additional content such
as text, images, or graphics on the tab or
divider, it will count as part of your 20-page
limit. Any content beyond a page or tab
number will be included in the page count.

Yes, submit one (1) electronic copy in PDF
format via email only to Kevin Witmore and
copy Douglas Hall.

The Expanded Information requests for Tab 4
is correct and the slide deck is not.

No information is provided for a
qualifications-based selection process. The
selected firm will be given or will determine
the necessary details.

No information to be provided at this time

Yet to be determined, as the selection and
approvals process will ultimately allow the
selected firm to recommend the schedule.

What is the amperage of the service entrance
switchboard?

Will the buildings be occupied during
construction?


